Matt Kohly

From: Joey H. Bales [Joey.Bales@centurytel.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 3:05 PM

To: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com

Subject: RE: more number port issues

Matt:

According to our reps at the central office, this number is a Boss, MO
Spectra npa/nxx and Boss is a remote of the Tronton DMS-10. The trunk

group is already maxed out, therefore the tandem trunk group does not
have the capacity to route this traffic over the tandem trunk group.

Hopes this helps
Joey

————— Original Message-----

From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:33 AM

To: Joey H. Bales

Subject: RE: more number port issues

Do you have any information on this? I have been advised that the
interconnection capacity needed for this exchange will be 6 DSOs.

————— Original Message-----

From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.con]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 8:41 AM

To: Joey H. Bales

Subject: more number port issues

I should have raise this while I was on the phone. I just received an
update that P5736264001 was placed in unworkable status because of
capacity

issues. Can you give me an idea of when these two will be worked?

Thanks
Matt Kohly

Socket Telecom
573.777.1991, ext. 551
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Matt Kohly

From: Matt Kohly [rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2007 7:59 AM

To: Joey H. Bales

Subject: RE: more number port issues

When will capacity be added?

————— Original Message-----

From: Joey H. Bales [mailto:Joey.Bales@centurytel.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 3:05 PM

To: rmkohly@sockettelecom.com

Subject: RE: more number port issues

Matt:
According to our reps at the central office, this number is a Boss, MO
Spectra npa/nxx and Boss is a remote of the Ironton DMS-10. The trunk

group is already maxed out, therefore the tandem trunk group does not
have the capacity to route this traffic over the tandem trunk group.

Hopes this helps
Joey

————— Original Message—-----

From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 10:33 AM

To: Joey H. Bales

Subject: RE: more number port issues

Do you have any information on thig? I have been advised that the
interconnection capacity needed for this exchange will be 6 DSOs.

————— Original Message-----

From: Matt Kohly [mailto:rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2007 8:41 AM

To: Joey H. Bales

Subject: more number port issues

I should have raise this while T was on the phone. I just received an
update that P5736264001 was placed in unworkable status because of
capacity

issues. Can you give me an idea of when these two will be worked?

Thanks

Matt Kohly
Socket Telecom
573.777.1991, ext. 551





